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Neil Gillespie

From: "Derek Schroth" <dschroth@bowenschroth.com>

To: "Neil Gillespie" <neilgillespie@mfi.net>

Cc: "Amy Hasselbring" <ahasselbring@bowenschroth.com>
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:44 PM

Subject: Re: Public Records Request
Good Evening Mr. Gillespie:

Given the amount of work involved, | will need a cost deposit of $15.00 in advance to email the applications to
you. Thank you.

Derek Schroth
Florida Bar Certified Expert in Business Litigation and Local Government Law
www.bowenschroth.com

On Apr 17, 2016, at 4:25 AM, Neil Gillespie <neilgillespie@mfi.net> wrote:

Good Morning Mr. Schroth

Thank you for the information provided. The list attached to your response shows 18 applicants.
This is a new records request for the remaining 17 redacted applications.

Sincerely,
Neil J. Gillespie

----- Original Message -----
From: Derek Schroth

To: Neil Gillespie
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 10:57 AM
Subject: Public Records Request

Good Morning Mr. Gillespie:
Attached is the information you requested. Thank you.
Sincerely,

Derek A. Schroth
Florida Bar Certified Expert in Business Litigation and Local Government Law

BOWEN & SCHROTH, P.A.

600 Jennings Ave.

Eustis, Florida 32726

Telephone: (352) 589-1414
Facsimile: (352) 589-1726
Florida Bar No. 0352070

Web Site: www.bowenschroth.com
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